

TEDDY HUNTER

SOUND ARTIST CV

www.teddyhunter.co.uk

teddy@teddyhunter.co.uk

+44 (0) 7896 313 989

Profile

Teddy Hunter's work focuses on the relationship between sound, environment and ecology where her research area in soundscapes have become an intrinsic part of her work. By responding to both natural and man made structures, Hunter's conceptualises sound within installation with the use of different mediums such as audio-visual, song-writing, film and experimentations in sound recording. Although primarily working within installation, other projects include writing music for film and running workshops in schools.

Education

Creative Sound and Music BA (Hons) from University of South Wales, Newport
Art, Space and Nature (MA) from The University of Edinburgh

Professional Experience

2017 - Tidy! Project with Arts Active and Ffotogallery

2016-17 - Film maker for Brainchild Festival

2016-17 - Volunteer at Southbank Centre

2015 - Deleuzians of Grandeur: A Creative Sound and Music Graduate Show - Team leader, promotion and advertisement, event management, design

2009 - Volunteer Twin and Artist for Damien Hirst, dot paintings at Tate Modern Pop Life Exhibition

Awards

2016 - National Open Art's Prize (shortlisted) for 'Noctilucence' (experimental photography)

2016 - NOA World Arts Vote (shortlisted) for 'Noctilucence' (experimental photography)

Media Coverage

2014 - Golden Leaves on BBC Introducing Wales, Adam Walton. (Radio)

2014 - Golden Leaves on BBC Introducing Devon, Round Table discussion. (Radio)

Residencies

2016 - 'An Overheard Map of Now' at Buster Mantis, London

2015 - Outlandia, Fort William

2015 - 'An Overheard Map of Now' at The Abacus, Cardiff

Sound Installation

2016 - Noctilucence of Festival (as an installation) at Knee Deep Festival, Edinburgh College of Art,

2016 - Picnics Under the TreeClouds

2015 - TrainCamping

2015 - An Overheard Map of Now: Memphis

2015 - Abandoned Symphonies

2014 - ChurchShed

2014 - Narrative Space

2014 - Light Drawing

Group Exhibitions

2017 - Pop Exhibition at Goodwin Gallery, Petroc College

2016 - An Overheard Map of Now: Close Encounters II at Buster Mantis, Deptford, London

2016 - Art, Space and Nature (MA) Degree Show at the Edinburgh College of Art

2016 - ...No Better Than Its Woods' at Patriothall Public Gallery, Edinburgh

2016 - at Edinburgh Centre of Carbon Innovation for the Edinburgh Science Festival

2015 - STRAVAIG at Tent Gallery, Edinburgh

2015 - I N B E T W E E N at Tent Gallery, Edinburgh

2015 - An Overheard Map of Now at The Abacus, Cardiff

2015 - Deleuzians of Grandeur: A Creative Sound and Music Graduate Show at The University of South Wales, Newport, Wales

Music

2017 - Letters EP (4 track EP)

2016 - Run (solo release)

2013 - Golden Leaves (EP release as Jessica Myers)

Soundtrack

2016 - 'Noctilucence of Festival'

2015 - 'Evanescent' by Alice Parkes (Animation)

2015 - 'Hank' Film Directed and Produced by Car Tam and Danielle Alexandroni (Film)

2015 - 'Avocados from Mexico' by Wappato Media House (Advert)

Film

- 2017 - 'Building Brainchild' at Brainchild Festival (Documentary)
- 2017 - Hands of the Heron at Brainchild Festival (Artist Profile)
- 2017- Patrick Jones Workshop at Sandy Browns Gallery (Documentary)
- 2017 - Patrick Jones Talk at White Moose Gallery (Documentary)
- 2017 - 'No Compliance' for Nevsky Perspective (Music Video)
- 2016 - 'The Architects' at Brainchild Festival (Documentary)
- 2016 - Feelgood Experiment at Brainchild Festival (Artist Profile)
- 2016 - Noctilucence of Festival (Experimental Film)
- 2016 - Beauty Beyond Decay (Film Short, no sound)
- 2015 - An Overheard Map of Now (Documentary)
- 2015 - A Stables Lament (Music Video)
- 2014 - Experiments of 16mm (Experimental Film)

Curation

- 2017 - Goodwin Gallery, Petroc College: Pop Exhibition
- 2017 - Goodwin Gallery, Petroc College: Our Artful Selves exhibition
- 2016 - Patriothall Public Gallery: '...No Better Than Its Woods'
- 2015 - Deleuzians of Grandeur: A Creative Sound and Music Graduate Show - Team Leader, Event Management, Promotion and Advertising, Logo Design, Website Design, Performer.

Sculpture

- 2015 - TreeClouds